



Rebecca Green,
Compliance Officer,
Natural Resources Wales,
Monmouth Office,
Hadnock Rd.,
Monmouth.
NP25 3NQ.

Ref: Draft AS30/10/15 Permit ZP3334AQ

30th October 2015

Dear Rebecca,

It was a pleasure to meet you on Wednesday and to speak with you yesterday, as you are aware I am working with the Hydrodec team at this time of change to support the HSEQ function across the group. To this end we discussed the situation related to the consolidation of the Eco-Oil business at Newport into the Hydrodec Group of companies and the misalignment of certain aspects such as the EWCs that can be accepted into the sites.

The Hydrodec site in Newport permit (EPR/ZP3334AQ formerly UP3336LT) does not have the EWC 20 01 21* for fluorescent light tubes and other mercury containing waste which is preventing some consignments of waste materials from being accepted onto the site.

We would like to seek the addition of this EWC to the schedule of acceptable wastes (Table S3.2) by exchange of letters with yourself, until the revised list of EWCs is submitted in the pending variation.

Hydrodec will store any fluorescent tubes within the site boundary in a lockable container or building in accordance with the requirements of Waste Sector Guidance Note s5.06.

We look forward to your response and working with you and the NRW team in the future as the business develops.

Kind Regards

Adrian Saunders

HSEQ Advisor to the Hydrodec Group
Director
Hazardous Waste Recycling (HWR) Ltd